& =L "*,‘F U r L\
Republic of the Philippines Name: 0 4 g "4‘[
Bepartment of Education signature:_ @4/ :
MIMAROPA REGION { DerteBE0-0-3- Z0P® e

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN MDOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF SCHEDULE OF THE DIVISION ORIENTATION ON DEPED
ORDER 007, S. 2024 “POLICY GUIDELINES ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
THE REVISED SCHOOL-BASED MANAGEMENT (SBM) SYSTEM

DATE: November 28, 2024

Relative to Unnumbered Division Memorandum titled “Division Orientation on DepEd
Order 007, S. 2024 “Policy Guidelines on the Implementation of the Revised School-Based
Management (SBM) System,” please be informed of the change in schedule from December 4,
2024 to January 8, 2025.

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excel to Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: marinduque@deped.gov.ph

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-1611
Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque
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